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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jan Wagoner [JWagoner@deltaenv.com]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 1:26 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Cc: Caitlin Morgan; Alan Buehler; KMatthews@oaklandnet.com; Borgh, Bill:
Subject: Notification of Assessment Activities - RO 0000253 - 3535 Pierson Street, Oakland, CA

Ms. Jakub 
  
As we discussed earlier today, this is to advise you that Delta will be performing assessment activities (installation of four 
on-site groundwater monitoring wells) at SS# 5781 (RO000253) located at 3535 Pierson Street in Oakland from 
November 3rd through November 5th. 
  
The estimated scheduled is as follows: 
  
Wednesday, November 3    Air-Knife for borehole utility clearance 
Thursday, November 4-5: Drilling and installation of the four proposed on-site monitoring wells. 
  
On-site activities are proposed to commence each day at approximately 8:00 AM.  The daily ending time will be 
determined in the field, but estimated at approximately 4:00 PM. 
  
The Delta on-site contact will be Caitlin Morgan.  Caitlin's cell phone is 530-306-4325. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you 
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